M'AM"@ MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA
COUNTY HERBERT S. SAFFIR PERMITTING AND INSPECTION CENTER
Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources

Board and Code Administration Division

11805 SW 26™ Street (Coral Way) e Room 230

MIAMI, FLORIDA 33175-2474
(786) 315-2509 FAX (786) 315-2560

www.miamidade.gov/building

ADVISORY MEMO

TO: ALL BUILDING OFFICIALS IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

FROM: Jaime D. Gascon, P.E.
Board and Code Administration Division

DATE: May 4, 2023

SUBJECT: Ronald A. Smith — Soza Roofing Corp. and GMT Construction Inc.

It has come to our attention that Ronald A. Smith, Florida Certified General and Roofing
Contractor CGC1508491, CCC1331310, and CCC1327935, is deceased (since November
19, 2022), although roofing permit applications continue to be submitted under company
name Soza Roofing Corp and GMT Construction Inc with him as the qualifier.

Do not accept these documents for permit.
If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Gaspar Rodriguez, Senior Code

Officer - Roofing at (786) 315-2232 (Office), (305) 582-2134 (Mobile) or via email at
Gaspar.Rodriguez@miamidade.qgov.
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